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403 NORTH FLORES STREET
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS
CAapitol 7.63723

October 20, 1955

Mr, Maurice W, Nittler
Box 94
Geneva, Nebraska

Dear Mr, Nittler:

Thank you for your letter which reported the
reception of KEXX in Geneva, Nebraska the moraning of
August 22, 1955,

We are pleased to verify yowreport of reception
of KEXX on that day,

KEXX is operating on the assigned frequency of
1250 KC, power of 500 watts,

We should 1like to hear from you again if you
are able to pick us up at a later date,

Very truly yours,
LEAL BROADCASTING COMPANY

- S ek,

IOUIE M, MURO
Asst General Manager



